
Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

1 
 

MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
The Board of Commissioners of Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, met in Budget/Public Policy 
Session in Conference Center Room 267 on the 2nd floor of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg 
Government Center located at 600 East Fourth Street, Charlotte, North Carolina at 2:30 p.m. on 
Tuesday, March 12, 2024.  
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 
Present:  Chair George Dunlap, Vice-Chair Mark Jerrell 

and Commissioners Leigh Altman, Patricia “Pat” Cotham, 
Arthur Griffin, Vilma D. Leake, Laura J Meier, Elaine Powell,  
and Susan Rodriguez-McDowell 
County Manager Dena R. Diorio 
County Attorney Tyrone C. Wade 
Clerk to the Board Kristine M. Smith 
Deputy Clerk to the Board Arlissa Eason 

 
Absent:  None 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Dunlap, followed by introductions and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

2 
 

24-0148 LAKE NORMAN MARINE COMMISSION UPDATE 
 
The Board received a presentation on recently enacted Charter Boat and Boat Rental Regulations 
 
John H. Johnson, Mecklenburg County Commissioner for the Lake Norman Marine Commission, 
made the presentation. 
 
Background:  The Board will receive information on recently enacted Charter Boat and Boat 
Rental Regulations. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

3 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

4 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

5 
 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

6 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

7 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

8 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

9 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

10 
 

Comments 
 
Commissioner Meier thanked him for the presentation. She asked about slide 13, how would the 
County enforce the regulations. Mr. Johnson said once a ticket was written, and if it went to court, 
it was likely to be dismissed by the District Attorney since they wouldn’t know what it was.  
 
County Attorney Wade said it was a criminal matter and would be considered a misdemeanor.  
 
Mr. Johnson clarified that he would need to work with the District Attorney to enforce the 
regulations.  
 
 
 
 
24-0138 WOMAN’S ADVISORY BOARD FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET PRIORITIES   
   
 
The Board received a report on budget priorities for Fiscal Year 2025 from the Women's Advisory 
Board. 
 
Jamilah L. Espinosa gave the presentation. 
 
Background:  Each year as part of the County's budget process, advisory boards are provided 
the opportunity to present their budget priorities to the Board of County Commissioners.  The 
Women's Advisory Board (WAB) will summarize the advisory board's FY2025 budget priorities.  
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

11 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

12 
 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

13 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

14 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

15 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

16 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

17 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

18 
 

 
 
 
Comments 
 
Commissioner Leake entered the meeting at 3:28 p.m. 
 
Chair Dunlap asked about slide 8 and strengthening prevention programs such as DARE. He said 
DARE ended in Mecklenburg County on June 30, 2005, the day he retired. He asked if there 
were other recommendations other than the two remaining (Present Age Ministries and 
Human Trafficking Task Force.) Ms. Espinosa said DARE was still present In some schools, as her 
son in elementary school had gone through the program. She said there were education 
workshops they could do. She mentioned the Human Rights Commissions and Safe Alliance, 
which just receive a grant from Warren Buffet. 
 
Chair Dunlap said there was no specific amount or department addressed. Ms. Espinosa said 
they didn’t set an amount because they were not experts, and didn’t think it was appropriate to 
give a exact monetary recommendation.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell thanked her and stated she appreciated the way she 
presented the information. She said it was on the Board to take it to the next level.  
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

19 
 

Commissioner Powell thanked her. She asked if they thought they needed more experts on 
their board as it would help to have a ballpark estimate of how much something would cost. 
She mentioned the questions asked by Atrium and Novant to women when being seen. She 
asked how they would do a better job of letting women know there were resources available. 
She said concerning timing of meetings scheduled, what happened when the meetings were 
held when the public couldn’t attend. She said they were missing a lot because they were doing 
what was convenient for staff and not the community. She also asked if there was anything she 
really wanted the Board to know. 
 
Ms. Espinosa said they could start by putting flyers in bathrooms. She said non-traditional 
resources, such as placing on social media could help too. She said women in Mecklenburg 
County were still fighting to survive and had challenges. She said there was a misconception of 
not doing enough. She said to keep in mind mothers that were just above the financial threshold 
as well.  
 
Commissioner Leake thanked her. She said the work they’d done was difficult, but they got it 
done. She said she admired her strength, energy, and love of her community.  
 
 
 
 
24-0147 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ADVISORY BOARD FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET PRIORITIES 
  
The Board received a report on budget priorities for Fiscal Year 2025 from the Domestic Violence 
Advisory Board. 
 
Elyse Hamilton-Childers, Community Support Services Prevention & Intervention Director 
Adrian Cox, Budget Director 
 
Background:  Each year as part of the County's budget process, advisory boards are provided 
the opportunity to present their budget priorities to the Board of County Commissioners.  The 
Domestic Violence Advisory Board will summarize their FY2025 budget priorities.  
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

20 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

21 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

22 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

23 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

24 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

25 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

26 
 

 
 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

27 
 

 
 
Comments 
 
Commissioner Meier thanked her. In reference to slide 10 and the Youth Parental Bill of Rights, 
she asked if the County’s Mental Health Services or Public Health lobbied state representatives. 
She also said they could work with CMS in relation to communication. County Manager Diorio 
said they didn’t lobby it as it was already signed into law. She said they would stay out of that 
and that they lobbied for things under the Board’s Priorities and Legislative Agenda.  
 
Commissioner Powell thanked Chair Dunlap for mentioning staff flex hours. She mentioned how 
staff scheduled meetings for the public to attend, but people had to travel to where they 
decided the meetings were versus deciding where they needed to show up. She said they never 
gave up on getting the input they needed and showing up for the community to let them know 
they were heard. She said that was needed there as well. She also mentioned that rapid 
Rehousing was very important to her, as it could save lives. Ms. Patterson-Powe said it was 
important as well. She said domestic violence impacted people regardless of their 
socioeconomic status. She said they had to prioritize getting people access to resources. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell thanked her. In reference to page 7, she asked where those 
services came from.  Stacy Lowry said they were received from children’s counselors. She said 
they were struggling to obtain licensed social workers as they were competing with the private 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

28 
 

market. They had been able to get the adult list down, but it was difficult to recruit and retain 
for children's services. She said investing in the pipeline would help a lot. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked if Pat’s Place Child Advocacy Center was part of the 
provider network. Ms. Lowry said yes and that they helped build the network out, but there still 
weren’t a lot of people out there doing it, and more people were choosing to do it through the 
private sector. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell reiterated the importance of stating the needs. She said it 
was a challenge they saw in many different areas of trying to capture people’s attention and 
communicate with them about what resources are available to them.   
 
Commissioner Cotham thanked her. She said it seemed as if she focused more on domestic 
violence with an intimate partner and not with someone else. She said that many times, she 
saw women in court having problems with random people. She gave her own experience and 
mentioned the complications with filing. Concerning LoveSpeaksOut, she didn’t think about 
love but safety, so she asked what this was. Ms. Lowery clarified that LoveSpeaksOut was a teen 
violence dating program in schools and the community and focused on healthy relationships.  
 
Commissioner Leake thanked her. She said this was a major issue. 
 
Vice Chair Jerrell thanked her. He asked, in reference to page 4, rental subsidies and financial 
assistance, if they could get a dollar amount for how much it was. Ms. Lowry said the Domestic 
Violence Fund was about $100,000 and was now part of the Department of Community 
Resources. 
 
Vice Chair Jerrell said in terms of rental assistance, the number seemed light to him. He asked if 
he was right in that feeling. Ms. Lowry said yes; she said there was more need than they could 
provide, but they also had to build community capacity to be able to do what they needed. She 
said they had a hard time getting agencies to want to provide supportive services and do the 
housing subsidies.  
 
Vice Chair Jerrell asked why there was a breakup between rental assistance and financial 
assistance. Ms. Lowry provided clarification.  
 
Vice Chair Jerrell said that between both presentations, the community did not necessarily lack 
programming, and he appreciated them highlighting the need.  
 
Chair Dunlap commended her for the way she presented. He said she figured out what the 



Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2024 
 

29 
 

County offered and that her recommendation offered what they didn’t offer. He said they had a 
lot of good programming but had to figure out how to reach the masses. He said it was 
something they needed to work on. He said that the location of the meetings depended on who 
was holding the meeting. He said finding those places shouldn’t be difficult.  
 
 
 
 
24-0139 COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 
Commissioners shared information of their choosing within the guidelines as established by the 
Board, which included, but not limited to, past and/or upcoming events. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
With no further business to come before the Board, Chair Dunlap declared the meeting 
adjourned at 4:28 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ ____________________________ 
Arlissa Eason, Deputy Clerk to the Board                                             George Dunlap, Chairman 
 
 


	MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
	ATTENDANCE




